## NORTHWOOD & TINKERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Sarah Porter Phone: 01629 312168 Email: <u>northwood.tinkersleypc@gmail.com</u> Web: <u>https://northwoodtinkersleypc.com</u>

## MINUTES

For the meeting held on 24<sup>th</sup> November 2021 at Rowsley Village Hall

Councillors:	David Hempshall Janet Iles Tessa Lindebaum	Colin Wragg Chris Ragg	Apologies:	Cllr Sharlaine Fincham Cllr Alan Palfreyman Cllr Trevor Lane
Others:	Cllr Susan Hobson (DCC) Cllr Matthew Buckler (DDDC) Sarah Porter			PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police)

Report / Action Required

Clerk

- 1. Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Sharlaine Fincham, Cllr Alan Palfreyman, Cllr Trevor Lane and PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police).
- 2. There were no declaration of interests
- 3. Public speaking:
  - Cllr Lindebaum Fibre to the premises scheme Government is supporting to try and get fibre to every household. Clerk to contact the BT coordinator working with Pilsley and see if Northwood and Tinkersley Parish is eligible.
  - Cllr Hobson Seems ages ago that she visited the wildflower meadow which she really enjoyed. Cllr Hobson has a pot of money for supporting parish activity and another pot for supporting any Jubilee event. The A6 traffic has been horrendous, and Cllr Hobson has been raising this with Highways. Please keep reporting issues on the Derbyshire CC website or email the Clerk.
  - Cllr Buckler Also has a pot of money to support projects. Last year Northwood and Tinkersley PC had £250 last year for the wildflower money.
- 4. There were no items to be taken with the public excluded.
- 5. The Minutes of the Meeting held on 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2021 were approved subject to noting Cllr Buckler was present.
- 6. Matters Arising (non-decision making)
  - Defibrillator was discussed under Item 8
  - Playing Field was discussed under Item 9
  - Planning applications was discussed under Item 7
  - Finance was discussed under Item 10
  - Website was discussed under Item 10
  - Correspondence actioned as agreed
    - Poppies sold out for this year. Thanks to Cllr Lindebaum, Cllr Hempshall, Cllr Ragg and his wife for putting up the poppies and Cllr Lindebaum took them down and will store them for next year.
    - Jubilee event Working party being established. Cllr Hempshall has prepared a discussion document to assist. Suggestions are a time capsule, plant a tree for Jubilee but not the best time of year for this so maybe pick a tree and plant later, have a big lunch (a picnic in the park), children's' races, local produce stalls, explore the wildflower meadow opportunity and a fire beacon. Insurance would need looking at and permission for any structure on the park would need DDDC approval. Need a gazebo. Suggest a flyer goes out to look for volunteers to help organise.
- 7. Planning Applications
  - New
    - 21/01227/FUL Erection of storage building Russell's Dale Road North Darley Clerk Dale Derbyshire DE4 2HX – No comment.

Concern was raised that some applications have not come through for consultation such as 45 Northwood Lane and 3 Grafton Terrace, Dale Road. Clerk will look into Clerk this.

• Existing:

 21/00909/FUL, Erection of replacement dwelling house at 12 Carlton Avenue Darley Dale Derbyshire DE4 2HW – Permitted with conditions Notice of Inquiry - North Park Farm, Whitworth Road - 21/00002/INQUIR -

- ENF/20/00120 APP/P1045/C/20/3263159
- 8. Defibrillator
  - Signage Agreed that this is not necessary at the moment.

Signed:....

Dated:..... 1

- Clerk and Cllr Hempshall

9.	Playing Field and footnaths:			
9.	<ul> <li>Playing Field and footpaths:</li> <li>Footpath maintenance quote - £400 – This was approved</li> <li>Play equipment replacement or addition. This was discussed and suggested it could be</li> </ul>			
	discussed at the Jubilee event. Clerk will liaise with DDDC about repainting the horse and swings through volunteers.	Clerk		
	<ul> <li>Mowing of wildflower area completed and collected</li> <li>Conservation grant potential – Cllr Ragg spoke about the paper he has circulated. Cllr Hobson suggested asking Neil Moulden at DDCVS to assist with grant funding for this and Emma Mortimer at DDDC on the biodiversity element. The council supported Cllr Ragg's proposal and have given their support to pursuing its development further.</li> </ul>	Clerk and Cllr Ragg		
10.	Finance and Audit			
	<ul> <li>Accounts to 12<sup>th</sup> November 2021 were noted</li> <li>Budget setting 2022-2023 and footpath contract (Quote £400) was discussed, and it was agreed to increase the precept to £5,049. The budget set was discussed, and a budget was put in for the biodiversity project and the bench budget was increased. There needs to be an agreement for the priorities for spending and this will be discussed at the next meeting.</li> </ul>	Clerk		
	<ul> <li>Online banking up and running. Change Clerk Standing Order to correct amount of £172.95 which was approved.</li> </ul>	Clerk		
	<ul> <li>S137 requests - None</li> <li>New expenditure approved:</li> </ul>	Clerk		
	Online payment – Poppy donation - £50			
	<ul> <li>Online payment – Village Hall Booking - £30</li> <li>Online payment – Clerk home office contribution and shortfall - £115.90</li> </ul>			
	Expenditure noted:			
	<ul> <li>Standing Order – Clerk Pay - £165 per month</li> <li>Cheque 654 – Defib installation - £108</li> </ul>			
	New income noted -     Interact 16p since April			
Interest – 16p since April				
11.	<ul> <li>Correspondence:</li> <li>Royal British Legion - Derbyshire Lamp Post Poppy Campaign 2021 – Clerk responded to</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>say putting on lampposts on the A6</li> <li>Public Space Protection Order consultation – Recreation ground already listed</li> </ul>			
12.	Feedback from Meetings and Training – Cllr Fincham has rearranged her Chair's training			
	For information:			
15.	<ul> <li>Stancliffe Quarry - public consultation</li> <li>Consultation Derbyshire Bus Service Improvement Plan</li> </ul>			
14.	Reading (circulated by email):			
	Planning notices			
	<ul> <li>Councillor guides</li> <li>Peak Park Authority Press Releases</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>Derbyshire County Council Community News and Press Releases</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>Derbyshire Dales District Council Press Releases</li> <li>Police Alerts</li> </ul>			
15.	Dates for 2022 were set as:			
	<ul> <li>26<sup>th</sup> January 2022</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>9<sup>th</sup> March 2022</li> <li>20<sup>th</sup> April 2022</li> </ul>			
	o 1 <sup>st</sup> June 2022			
	<ul> <li>13<sup>th</sup> July 2022</li> <li>5<sup>th</sup> October 2022</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>16<sup>th</sup> November 2022</li> </ul>			
	The meetings may go to every 8 weeks after the Jubilee in June			
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS - All meetings held at 7.30pm in Rowsley Village Hall due to Covid restrictions - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND –				
• 26 <sup>th</sup> January 2022				
	<ul> <li>9<sup>th</sup> March 2022</li> <li>20<sup>th</sup> April 2022</li> </ul>			
	<ul> <li>1<sup>st</sup> June 2022</li> </ul>			
	• 13 <sup>th</sup> July 2022			

- ٠
- ٠
- 13<sup>th</sup> July 2022 5<sup>th</sup> October 2022 16<sup>th</sup> November 2022 •

Signed:....